MEMORANDUM

TO: Joint Budget Committee
FROM: Alfredo Kemm, JBC Staff (303-866-4549)
SUBJECT: Capital Construction-related Request for Information

DATE: April 14, 2015

Based on Committee discussions through the budget process, the Committee may wish to request
information regarding the condition of older buildings owned by state agencies and the estimated
cost to repair or demolish those buildings. Staff has prepared the following RFIs for the
Committee's consideration. The first RFI is directed to the Departments of Corrections and
Human Services. Alternatively, the second RFI is directed to al departments.

1. Department of Corrections; and Department of Human Services -- The Departments of
Corrections and Human Services are requested to provide to the Joint Budget Committee an
inventory list of department buildings or other department structures that are 50 years or
older; each building's or structure's general condition and use status; and the estimated cost to
address controlled maintenance needs or to provide for demoalition.

OR

2. All Departments -- All Departments are requested to provide to the Joint Budget Committee
an inventory list of department buildings or other department structures that are 50 years or
older; each building's or structure's general condition and use status; and the estimated cost to
address controlled maintenance needs or to provide for demolition.
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